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1 Gulf Cooperation Council GCC w9l yudao
5 Organlgatlon of Petroleum Exporting OPEC il 5) | olalul ol
Countries
3 Organllzatlon of Arab Petroleum OAPEC ey |EU_,_:I}_QJ|JUQQD| .y
Exporting Countries
4 Arab Union of Electricity AUE sl gyl slasll
5 United Arab Emirates UAE aljlolll
6 Kingdom of Bahrain BH oadlaaloo
7 Kingdom of Saudi Arabia KSA Yageudl gyl 44looll
8 Sultanate of Oman oM Uloc &dnlin
9 Qatar State QA Had dga
10 Kuwait State KU cygAall dga
2- Units ulangll -2
. Jlaiall )
No | Meanin . Y=ol
8 Abbreviation
1 | Thousand "000 i
2 Thousand Barrel 1000 B Juops i
3 Million m Ugslo
4 Billion b Julo
5 Barrel per day B/D s/ Jrop
6 | Cubic feet per Day Cu. Ft. /Day 094/ &0 018
7 Cubic meter cu.m W40 o
8 Giga watt per hour GW/H dclw/ klg laya
3- Shortcut auljlaiall -3
. Jlaiall .
No | Meanin . wi=oll
2 Abbreviation
L oLl 895 03
2 Not Available Gl
3 The value is zero 0 }_o_o@ghu_'i dou0ll
4 - Note alhnllo -4

Some totals may not be equal due to the rounding factor

i)l Jole g &rolaoll as) goluwi U A8

Data sources are placed under tables in case the data source is
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Section 1: Energy Supply



©2015-2010 61l JUs (ogl / Jrop1 1000) 4oLl na il : (sdghl @il = (1) Jgan
Table (1): Primary production: Crude oil4 (1000 B/ Day) during the period 2010-2015

uulao ,
g | e y 2§ | e | alyloll
T Solzil ue95.J Hna Uloc g2l uJ}mJ aljlol Gl
Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE
GCC
2010 14,581 2,312 733 865 8,166 182 2,324 2010
2011 16,382 2,699 734 885 9,311 190 2,564 2011
2012 17,219 2,977 734 919 9,763 173 2,653 2012
2013 17,220 2,922 724 942 9,637 198 2,797 2013
2014 17,228 2,867 709 944 9,713 202 2,794 2014
2015 17,879 2,859 656 981 10,193 202 2,989 2015
Sources: yalooll
1 National Oil and Gas Authority jlellg khoill ayilngll &l 1
2 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources ol 6gpillg dclinmllg adlinll §)ljg 2
3 Qatar Petroleum Jogpudd pnd 3
4 Includes oil condensate aylnoill wlaidoll Josis 4

©02015-2010 & iall JUa ekl khoill . k._5‘.19DI el (1) Jauw
Figure (1): Primary production: Crude oil during the period 2010-2015
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Table (2): Primary production: Natural Gas Liquids (NGL) (1000 B/ Day) during the period

YEAR

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Sources:

uulao
vol=ill
GCC

2,857
3,172

3,322

3,293

3,192

3,350

1 National Oil and Gas Authority
2 Aramco company

3 Ministry of Oil & Gas

4 Qatar Petroleum

5 Organization of Arab Petroleum Exporting Countries ~OAPEC
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Yha  3glc

Qatar Oman KSA
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2012
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2013
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11
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- 1
aljloll il
UAE
666 2010
759 2011
773 2012
814 2013
705 2014
828 2015
alaoll
jl&llg hoill ayilnglldiymll 1
9hollas g2
jlllg knaill 6)ljg 3
Jopisd) yrd 4

OAPEC bnéill 8)xmoll duyp=ll Jgall dolaio 5

02015-2010 60l JUa geulall jldl Jilgu :@JgDI@LLqJI (2) JAaub
Figure (2): Primary production: Natural Gas Liquids during the period 2010-2015
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02015-2010 i)l JUa (w=io pio ygulo ) Gguuoll guilnll jlll : g\JgiJl elull: (3) Jgan
Table (3): Primary production: Marketed Natural gas (Million Cubic Meter) during the period

YEAR

2010
2011
2012

2013

2014

2015

Sources:

uulao
vol=ul
GCC
322,261

342,735

367,346

395,315

391,035

406,463

3cuyg4ll

Kuwait

11,733
13,533

15,515

16,311

15,029

16,909

1 National Oil and Gas Authority
2 Qatar Petroleum

3 Organization of the Petroleum Exporting Countries -OPEC

g
Qatar

131,165
145,271

157,050

177,602

174,057

178,472

(02010-2015

Uloc
Oman

27,102
26,046

27,355

32,074

29,897

31,075

3ayag=2ull
KSA

87,660
92,260

99,330

100,030

102,380

104,450

Loyl

Bahrain

13,319
13,316

13,797

14,697

15,428

15,376

alylodl
UAE

51,282
52,308

54,300

54,600

54,245

60,181

il

2010
2011
2012

2013

2014

2015

yalasll

jlellg naill dyingll diymll 1
Jopuld pad 2
OPEC -haill 5)3n0ll Joall dolaio 3

02015-2010 610l JUa Gguroll gpudall jll L'_5,\J9DI elll: (3) JAauw
Figure (3): Primary production: Marketed Natural Gas during the period 2010-2015
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02015-2010 & 5)l JUA (ogudl / Juoyu 1000) ol lnoidl shuswl : (4) Jgan
Table (4): Import Crude QOil (1000 B/Day) during the period 2010-2015

vulao _ .
g | : g=2ull Lyl alyloll
YEAR  oolett 2% ol Oloc U2 ©bloZ FTON|
Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE
GCC
2010 235 235 2010
2011 217 217 2011
2012 220 220 2012
2013 215 215 2013
2014 208 208 2014
2015 216 216 2015
Sources: yalooll
1 National Oil and Gas Authority jlsllg noil) dyilnglldiynll 1
(02015-2010 & o)l JUa lall khaill sl (4) JA
Figure (4): Import Crude Oil during the period 2010-2015
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102015-2010 8 0)l JUA (ogull / Juoj 1000) pladl lndidl juani: (5) Jgan
Table (5): Export Crude Qil (1000 B/Day) during the period 2010-2015

uudao _ .
e | 3 ; 2qy g2 ull 1ol alyloll
YEAR T s Vlos 4 N S aiul
Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE
GCC
2010 11,595 1,322 587 745 6,644 151 2,146 2010
2011 12,969 1,818 588 738 7,218 150 2,457 2011
2012 13,652 2,070 588 765 7,557 133 2,540 2012
2013 13,771 2,047 599 833 7,571 143 2,579 2013
2014 13,255 1,995 595 800 7,153 154 2,557 2014
2015 13,114 1,965 491 844 7,163 150 2,501 2015
Sources: yalooll
1 National Oil and Gas Authority jillg hail) dyidngll &iynll 1
2 Organization of the Petroleum Exporting Countries -OPEC OPEC -lnaild 6)anoll Jgall dolrio 2
3 Qatar Petroleum Jopial ynd 3
02015-2010 850l JUa pldl lnoidl yani: (5) Jaub
Figure (5): Export Crude Qil during the period 2010-2015
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YEAR

2010
2011
2012

2013

2014

2015

Sources:

02015-2010 850l JUA (delw . wlglaus) cbjaadl aljpiawl : (6) Jgan
Table (6): Import Electricity (GW.H) during the period 2010-2015

1 Arab Union of Electricity — AUE

2 Authority for Electricity Regulation
3 Ministrv of Electricitv and Water

500
450
400
350
300

Aclu , &l glasa

250
200

GW.H

150
100
50

U_ @l Scuygall HIhg 29loc lagageuwdl Moyl aljloll o
V9 Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE
GCC
273 38 43 192 2010
353 96 17 12 1 227 2011
384 106 8 7 13 35 215 2012
437 124 8 3 6 70 226 2013
639 136 7 4 4 240 248 2014
1,130 133 79 25 461 198 234 2015
yalooll

AUE- cbjmal) gup=ll skl 1
oAl ouda it &y 2

oliollg clym4ll6)ljg 3

02015-2010 85l JUA by Al syl : (6) (JAu
Figure «(6) Import Electricity during the period 2010-2015
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02015-2010 8 0)l JUA (delw . wlglaun) cbjaall jyani: (7) Jgan
Table (7): Export Electricity (GW.H) during the period 2010-2015

uvuloo s _ )
g | 1 2 lajngoudl I | 5lyloDl
YEAR Oolsill u”i_J ol Vlos e UJPJJ SR aiul
Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE
GCC
2010 219 83 59 . . 19 58 2010
2011 348 124 47 . 8 107 62 2011
2012 634 136 27 18 14 190 249 2012
2013 490 164 25 2 5 53 242 2013
2014 732 178 26 9 6 237 276 2014
2015 1,268 175 98 15 512 219 249 2015
Sources: yalaoll

1 Arab Union of Electricity — AUE
2 Authority for Electricity Regulation
3 Ministry of Electricity and Water

AUE- clynsl) gup=ll slaill 1
oliollg cLym4ll6)ljg 3

02015-2010 85l JUA by Al juani «(7) JAab
Figure ( 7): Export Electricity during the period 2010-2015
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YEAR

2010
2011
2012

2013
2014
2015

Sources:

1 Saudi Electricity Company
2 Ministrv of Electricitv and Water

02015-2010 spi0ll JUa cbyaall glis] wlano 58 ool 289l - (8) Jgan
(Ja0p0 1000 ) plaJl lnaill
Table (8): Fuel consumed in power plants during the period 2010-2015
Crude Qil ( 1000 B)

) lsz.IJI 294l Hha uloc Tayagouwdl Gyl aljloll
V9 Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE
GCC
162,094 17,963 144,131
153,911 19,447 134,464
150,015 16,567 133,448
127,972 11,324 116,648
153,744 14,409 139,335
4,849

il

2010
2011
2012

2013
2014
#2015

yalall

Al @ageull @4yl 1
olollg cbymallsylig 2

©2015-2010 65:8)l JUa plall lnaill - clym Al 2ol wliano g8 ool 3g8g)l «(8) JAui
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Figure (8): Fuel consumed in power plants— Crude oil during the period 2010-2015



©2015-2010 850l s clpasll pli] wliano 59 ool 2g89J1: (9) Jgan
(J30y3 1000 ) julI /7 jldl wuyj
Table (9): Fuel consumed in power plants during the period 2010-2015
Gas Oil / Diesel (1000 B)

uulao 3 . .
E | 2¢ i I 1 | 1alyloll
YEAR  goleill g Oloe  angmull fopal  tobloll
Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE
GCC
2010 86,370 9088 . 951 76331 . . 2010
2011 87,205 10247 " 986 75972 . . 2011
2012 92,010 11914 . 1094 76263 . 2739 2012
2013 91,262 9237 . 1220 79718 20 1067 2013
2014 87,139 11154 . 1335 74262 20 368 2014
2015 85,571 8570 . 1511 75384 27 79 2015
Sources: yalooll
1 Arab Union of Electricity - AUE AUE - cbjmal) gyl slaill 1
2 Authority for Electricity Regulation LAl [mb_u diin2
3 Ministry of Electricity and Water olyollg clymall a)ljg 3
©2015-2010 850)l JUa Jjuadl/ jlsdl cuj- cbpmall bl eillano (98 el iuoll 398611 (9) JA

Figure (9): Fuel consumed in power plants — Gas oil / Diesel during the period 2010-2015

90000
80000
70000
o
§ 60000
%
1 50000
40000
m
S 30000
20000
10000 I I
0 i 1. 1N 0
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
B UAE <@ ,WLY!  mBahrain oo~ B KSA 4252l Oman Ole W Qatar _kd W Kuwait <l

22



YEAR

2010
2011
2012

2013

2014
2015

Sources:

1 Arab Union of Electricity - AUE

©2015-2010 650) JUs clymall Ll wliane 58 cllmiuwoll 3989l (10) Jgan

(Uropr 1000 ) (U i) 393g)l cuj
Table (10): Fuel consumed in power plants during the period 2010-2015

Oil Fuel (Heavy oil ) (1000 B )

2 Saudi Electricity Company
3 Ministry of Electricity and Water

’ 3cygall JUaX(] uloc 2qyrgoudl Gull L alyloll L
vgl=il ) il
Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE
GCC

60,438 43,903 16,536 2010
59,202 38,935 20,267 2011
64,876 38,558 24,362 1,956 2012
72,673 46,967 24,527 1,179 2013
74,653 37,955 36,233 465 2014
46,895 46,722 173 2015

:;;Ln_o_"

AUE - L4l @4}2“ alasll 1

clymall &yagull &850l 2

olollg cbymAllojlig 3

syl s (s vij) 398gdl cugj— clymall gl willano (58 llaiuioll 2gdgll s (10) JAd

(02015-2010

Figure (10): Fuel consumed in power plants — Qil Fuel (Heavy Qil) during the period 2010-2015

2013 2014 2015

J=2 1000

1000 B

50,000
45,000
40,000
35,000
30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000

5,000

0

2010

B UAE <)Y

2011

B Bahrain ¢no~d

2012

B KSA 2 sad)

23

Oman Owe MW Qatar _ké

B Kuwait <<



©2015-2010 6,50) JUs clymall plil wliane 58 cllmiuwoll 3g8gJl: (11) Jgan

(W40 3o ygulo) sl jlll
Table (11) Fuel consumed in power plants during the period 2010-2015
Natural Gas (Million Cubic Meter )

uuloo . _
€ | e 2 layagull : | alyloll
YEAR  goleml 29 ol Oloc  Hau ouadl - ablel il
Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE
GCC

2010 32,145 5,936 . 6,283 19,926 . . 2010

2011 35,431 6,829 . 6,616 21,986 .. .. 2011

2012 40,203 7,473 . 7,468 25,262 . . 2012

2013 50,942 7,173 11,262 7,324 25,183 .. .. 2013

2014 52,360 8,884 12,140 7,896 23,440 . . 2014

2015 30,744 9,933 12,585 8,226 .. .. .. 2015
Sources: yalooll
1 Saudi Electricity Company cbymal) qageudlas,dull 1
2 Authority for Electricity Regulation lymall oadais dim 2
3 KAHRAMAA (Consumption of independent electricity and water producers for gas) (jlel paléiuoll lollg slynall gaiio cllaiwl) - dogins 3

4 Ministry of Electricity and Water oliollg cLymalls)ljg 4

02015-2010 6pi0)l JUa gl jldl - cbyaall il wlano (59 ool 1g9gJ1: (11) JAub
Figure (11): Fuel consumed in power plants -Natural Gas during the period 2010-2015
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02015- 2010 550l JlUa (dclw . wlglayn) bjpasll plil] gdlonl: (12) Jgan
Table (12): Total Electricity production (GW.H) during the period 2010-2015

vulao 5 i,
“ugall 1nha v lgyag=ull Sl 5lyloll
YEAR ooleill 9 Uloc e = Sl aiul
Gec Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE

2010 452,158 57,082 28,144 19,159 240,067 13,757 93,949 2010
2011 472,613 57,488 30,731 21,354 250,077 13,826 99,137 2011

2012 512,356 61,119 34,788 24,444 271,679 14,104 106,222 2012

2013 530,067 60,982 34,668 25,661 284,017 14,760 109,979 2013

2014 576,768 65,140 38,693 28,343 311,807 16,257 116,528 2014

2015 624,745 68,288 41,499 32,082 338,327 17,183 127,366 2015

Sources: yalooll
1 Ministry of Water and Electricity cbymallg ololl 6)ljg 1
2Ministry of Electricity and Water oliollg clymalls)ljg 2

02015-2010 s i0ll JUa cbyoall plidl gdlea) (12) JAu
Figure (12): Total Electricity Production durir;g the period 2010-2015
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02015-2010 850)l JUA (Jsop 1000) pladl ho il - (s8lnoll wllaao : (13) Jgan
Table (13): Refineries Input - Crude Oil ( 1000B) during the period 2010-2015

yulao . - -

g | 3 ¢ 2 | ¢ | *lyloll
T elsill uJ9ﬁJ Hnd Uloc Grg2ul quJJ aljlo) il

Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE

GCC

2010 1,048,957 . 53,444 60,966 629,330 96,802 208,415 2010
2011 1,071,315 . 53,168 74,194 617,647 94,531 231,775 2011
2012 1,105,351 . 53,045 72,452 650,836 96,148 232,870 2012
2013 1,062,368 . 45,706 69,258 613,855 96,298 237,250 2013
2014 1,166,439 . 41,498 66,511 729,822 93,913 234,695 2014

2015 1,749,592 325,887 60,335 69,954 795,690 96,956 400,770 2015

Sources: yalaoll
* Include condensate leisoll Josiny «
1 National Oil and Gas Authority jlllg ko) dyilngll &lmll 1
2 Joint Organizations Data Initiative JODI JODI &4 piusioll wilodaioll wilily 8yalio 2
3 Qatar Petroleum Jogpiud) jné3
4 Ministry of Oil & Gas jlllg lnaills)ljg 4

©2015-2010 spi0ll JUa plall héid-gdlaoll wllaae (13) Jad
Figure (13): Refineries Input - Crude Oil during the period 2010-2015
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©2015-2010 850l JUa (Jrops 1000) dllusoll dylgpindl wljlell — gdlaoll vilapao « (14) Jgan
Table (14): Refineries Output - Liquefied Petroleum Gases (LPG) (1000 B) during the period 2010-

2015
uulao "

= 1 2 y layagoull : | alyloll
YEAR oglsil L”"i_J o Oloc 1A UJPJJ S il

Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE

GCC

2010 74,874 46,099 4,015 3,243 12,228 564 8,726 2010
2011 78,903 50,035 2,920 4,352 11,970 574 9,052 2011
2012 81,762 55,478 3,650 3,888 11,249 612 6,885 2012
2013 85,671 53,638 3,614 3,349 13,862 654 10,555 2013
2014 87,519 52,652 3,614 3,796 16,171 685 10,602 2014
2015 104,166 67,726 3,541 3,745 16,758 735 11,662 2015
Sources: yalnoll
1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources &yjreoll 8gpillg dclinllg &dliall )ljg 1
2 Qatar Petroleum Jopiuld jnd 2

©2015-2010 &50)1 Jla dluoll ddgpil wiljlll— gdlaoll cilayao (14) JAud
Figure (14): Refineries Output - Liquefied Petroleum Gases (LPG) during the period 2010-2015
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©2015-2010 50)l JUa (Jarop1 1000) jpjindl — gblaoll ilayao s (15) Jgan
Table (15): Refineries Output - Gasoline (1000 B) during the period 2010-2015

uulao _
“ugAall 2,InG . layagull Sl alyloll
YEAR oolsil SR Uloc & UL . aiul
s Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE

2010 219,770 19,065 16,425 16,234 137,080 6,877 24,089 2010
2011 236,567 18,727 15,695 23,265 142,584 6,248 30,048 2011

2012 241,224 19,012 15,330 23,476 145,889 5,642 31,875 2012

2013 229,256 20,641 13,870 21,737 134,692 5,064 33,252 2013

2014 258,185 20,938 13,870 25,356 160,938 6,398 30,685 2014

2015 287,121 17,436 14,783 26,107 179,901 6,981 41,914 2015

Sources: Jalaoll
1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources auireoll sqillg dclinlg adliall 8)ljg 1
2 Qatar Petroleum Joss §2

02015-2010 &5l JUa ujidl — 58laoll wlayro (15) JAauw
Figure (15): Refineries Output - Gasoline during the period 2010-2015
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63l JUa (Juop 1000) wilpbliall 3989 / (guawgpud — g8laoll wlapao : (16) Jgan
(©02015-2010
Table (16): Refineries Output Kerosene/ Jet Fuel (1000 B) during the period 2010-2015

uulao
YEAR vgl=l
GCC

2010 239,378
2011 241,791

2012 242,988

2013 252,316

2014 260,609

2015 294,931

Sources:

cuygsll

Kuwait

66,213
63,934

56,786

67,962

66,429

69,204

g
Qatar

25,915
26,645

26,828

24,601

24,601

26,609

1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources

2 Qatar Petroleum

uloc
Oman

4,597
4,925

5,544

4,394

4,806

5,170

layag=ull
KSA

58,112
60,738

63,802

59,455

77,315

76,954

Ul

Bahrain

24,868
24,213

24,675

26,604

23,254

25,821

alylodl
UAE

59,674
61,336

65,353

69,301

64,204

91,173

il

2010
2011
2012

2013

2014

2015

yalooll

o)l 6gpillg dclinllg ddlinll 6)ljg 1

Jgpiuld y1n82

©2015-2010 & 5a)l JIs wliliall 3989 / (aumgus — gdlaoll wlayao (16) YA
Figure (16): Refineries Output Kerosene /Jet Fuel during the period2010 -2015
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(©2015-2010 858)l UL (o 1000) Ll — g8la o)l cilagao : (17) Jgan

Table (17): Refineries Output - Naphtha (1000 B) during the period 2010-2015

uulao _

S | v 1 | . | alyloll
VEAR Solsil ue95.J Hna Uloc g2l quJJ aljlol Gl

Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE

GCC
2010 222,529 76,021 .. 3,568 71,690 15,626 55,624 2010
2011 211,666 70,988 .. 4,604 62,122 14,656 59,296 2011
2012 197,118 52,379 .. 4,975 64,180 15,871 59,713 2012
2013 210,670 69,877 .. 3,113 58,654 16,338 62,688 2013
2014 228,162 71,338 .. 4,066 70,272 16,721 65,765 2014
2015 247,826 71,938 . 4,124 68,770 14,322 88,672 2015
yalnoll

Sources:

1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Bamollsguillg dclinllg adliallo)ljo 1

02015-2010 i)l JUa Ll — s8laoll wlayao : (17) Jadh
Figure (17): Refineries Output - Naphtha during the period 2010-2015
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©2015-2010 8,58)l JUa (Jaop 1000) Jjuallg jldl cnj— g8laoll wlayao : (18) Jgan
Table (18): Refineries Output - Gas Oil & Diesel (1000 B) during the period 2010-2015

YEAR

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Sources:

1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources
2 Qatar Petroleum

Figure (18): Refineries Output - Gas Oil & Diesel during the period 2010-2015
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0

uulao
v9l=ill
GCC

410,801

414,029

420,177
400,833

466,051

567,739

cugall

Kuwait

78,145

78,576

84,205
78,585

80,612

82,548

211G
Qatar

18,615

16,790

16,243
16,279

16,279

14,710

Uloc
Oman

11,115

16,014

15,472
14,108

19,642

22,102

layagull
KSA

231,212

229,397

234,122
219,768

274,842

351,471

Ul

Bahrain

31,891

28,390

30,529
28,504

29,517

30,436

alylodl
UAE

39,823

44,862

39,606
43,590

45,159

66,473

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

yalaoll

ayireoll 6gsillg dclinllg @8linll 8)ljg 1

02015-2010 6]l JlUa Jjullg jldl cuyj— s8laoll wlapao : (18) JAuw
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YEAR

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Sources:

102015-2010 &3)l JUla (Juo0 1000) 2989]l cigj— 98laoll wlapao : (19) Jgan
Table (19): Refineries Output - Fuel Oil (1000 B) during the period 2010-2015

vulao
vol=il
GCC

274,159
251,375

275,660
273,691

282,007

274,434

cugall

Kuwait

71,881

64,669

73,125
67,945

67,959

74,559

1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources
2 Qatar Petroleum

2015

2014

2013

J= 1000

i
I

2012

10008

2011

2010

21§
Qatar

1,825

1,460

1,825
2,300
2,300

2,482

uloc

Oman

2,268
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vl
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15,399
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Figure (19): Refineries Output - Fuel Oil during the period 2010-2015
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Table (20): Electricity Consumption in the industrial sector (GW.H) during the period 2010-2015

Unl;-o 5 4 = 3~ 2 1
g | ; g=2uull )| alyloll
YEAR  golsill mgﬁj ol olos " U= O aiul
Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE
GCC

2010 59,803 1,242 7,773 1,541 38,569 1,408 9,270 2010

2011 68,199 1,324 9,089 2,583 42,129 1,821 11,254 2011

2012 70,952 1,340 9,798 3,436 41,711 1,739 12,928 2012

2013 81,702 1,410 9,944 3,686 51,080 2,017 13,564 2013

2014 98,626 17,541 11,568 4,189 51,499 2,632 11,196 2014

2015 93,358 15,913 11,887 4,723 45,134 2,728 12,973 2015
Sources: Jalaoll
1 Ministry of Energy &adlall8)jg 1
2 Electricity and Water Authority olollg clymall &iym 2
3 Ministry of Water and Electricity Lymallg olioll &ljg 3

4 KAHRAMAA

Lo 4
5 Ministry of Electricity and Water clogyns

oliollg clym4ll6)ljg 5

02015~ 2010 550)l JUa selinll ladll 59 clyasll Gloiwl 220 Jadb
Figure 20: Electricity consumption in the industrial sector during the period 2010-2015
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(02015-2010

Table (21): Electricity Consumption in Commercial and Public Services Sector (GW.H) during the
period 2010-2015

YEAR

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Sources:

vulao
ugl=il
GCC

102,701

107,861

120,574

124,800

136,818

166,450

1 Ministry of Energy

2 Electricity and Water Authority

3 Ministry of Water and Electricity
4 Ministry of Electricity and Water

Yenagall

Kuwait
7,999
8,613

9,720
10,108

11,734

14,175

- *Commercial only

JUAX)
Qatar

Uloc
Oman

5,727

6,380

6,929

7,708

8,291

9,637

CTRYE I B NVTENT

KSA Bahrain
53,824 4,720
56,928 4,523
65,898 4,551
66,884 4,855
72,866 5,521
80,876 6,141

Tal)loll
UAE

30,431
31,417

33,476
35,245

39,319

55,621

il

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

yalaoll
adlinll s)jg 1

hﬁﬂ@)‘;ﬁ*— obollg chymallaiym 2
ymallgolioll 6)ljg 3
olollg <LymAalls)ljg 4

02015~ 2010 &5i0)l JUa &olell wloanllg 8)lail €lad (59 clymall Wlloiwl (21) JAudb
Figure (21): Electricity consumption in Commercial and Public Services Sector during the period
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Table (22): Electricity Consumption in the Residential sector (GW.H) during the period 2010-2015

yuloo 5 4, = 35 2 1
S | ; | : | alyloll
T elsill \-U95J oo Uloc gl UJPJJ aljlol il
Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE
GCC

2010 211,094 38,203 16,844 8,397 108,627 5,966 33,058 2010

2011 214,179 37,815 18,670 9,060 109,261 5,871 33,502 2011

2012 229,034 39,452 20,387 10,039 120,246 6,309 32,601 2012

2013 235,398 39,094 20,121 10,787 125,678 6,426 33,292 2013

2014 234,863 24,678 22,216 11,959 133,904 6,985 35,121 2014

2015 253,921 25,998 24,491 13,757 144,041 7,626 38,008 2015
Sources: yalooll
1 Ministry of Energy aélnll 6)jg 1
2 Electricity and Water Authority olsollg clymall digm 2
3 Ministry of Water and Electricity Lymallg olioll 6)ljg 3

4 KAHRAMAA - Includes (residential, commercial and governmental)

( lg 6ol @itul) Josu — clogims 4
5 Ministry of Electricity and Water goganllg g)lailly gisull) Jodsy - clogim4

olollg clym4ll8)ljg 5

02015~ 2010 8 58Jl JlUa suidwll gladll 59 <Lyl losiwl (22) J4ad
Figure (22): Electricity consumption in the Residential sector during the period 2010-2015
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Table (23): Electricity Consumption in the Agriculture sector (GW.H) during the period 2010-2015

uulao a . .
. I 3 2 I I alyLoll
VEAR  goleml 2o 3o loe  “apgouwll Toyadl - ablel il
Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE
GCC

2010 4,243 364 . 210 3,620 49 . 2010

2011 4,431 366 . 231 3,786 48 .. 2011

2012 4,949 447 . 266 4,191 45 . 2012

2013 5,056 415 . 299 4,290 52 .. 2013

2014 5,836 872 .. 339 4,577 48 . 2014

2015 6,906 1,300 . 380 5,168 58 . 2015
Sources: yalaoll
1 Electricity and Water Authority olyollg clymallaiym 1
2 Ministry of Water and Electricity cbymAllgolioll 6)ljg 2
3 Authority for Electricity Regulation byl oglaii dym 3
4 Ministry of Electricity and Water olollg <bymAalls)ljg 4

©2015- 2010 8,58Jl JUa écljil glad (59 Lo sll Wllaiwl (23) Jaub
Figure (23): Electricity Consumption in the Agriculture sector during the period 2010-2015
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Table (24): Electricity Consumption in the other sectors (GW.H) during the period 2010-2015

YEAR

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Sources:

uulao
vol=ill
GCC

25,424

27,898

31,972

33,137

36,640

31,873

4euggall

Kuwait

713

748

992

809

544

659

1 Ministry of Energy (Include agricultural data)

2 Ministry of Water and Electricity
3 Authority for Electricity Regulation
4 Ministry of Electricity and Water

dcla, <l glasa

H

GW.

JU]
Qatar

30[0;

Oman
259
258

289
310

394

415

2a g2l

KSA

7,623

7,557

8,242

8,756

9,653

10,819

Ul

Bahrain

1alLoll
UAE

16,829
19,335

22,448
23,262

26,049

19,980

©2015- 2010 85l JUa gpall vleliagll W9 cLpodll laiwl (24) Jaw
Figure (24): Electricity Consumption in the other sectors during the period 2010-2015
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YEAR

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Sources:
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Table (25): Total Electricity Consumption (GW.H) during the period 2010-2015

uulao
w9l
GCC

403,263
422,568

457,480
480,092

515,699

552,506

1 Ministry of Energy
2 Electricity and Water Authority

3 Ministry of Water and Electricity

4 Authority for Electricity Regulation

5 KAHRAMAA

Scrsgall

Kuwait

48,520
48,865

51,951
51,835

55,369

58,045

6 Ministry of Electricity and Water

©2015- 2010 5550l JUa clpmall Ullaiul glloa] (25) JA

5 }hj
Qatar

24,617
27,759

30,185
30,065

33,784

36,377

4U|-0-C

Oman

16,133
18,512

20,959
22,791

25,172

28,912

3ayag2ull

KSA

212,263

219,661

240,288
256,688

274,503

286,038

2oual

Bahrain

12,142
12,263

12,644
13,350

15,186

16,552

1al)Loll
UAE

89,588 2010
95,508 2011

101,453 2012
105,363 2013

111,685 2014

126,582 2015

)ALA_O_"

adlinll e)jg 1

obiollg cLymAll disa 2
cbymallg olioll 8)ljg 3

Al oyl is diyn 4
clogym4 5

oliollg cLymall &ljg 6

Figure (25): Total Electricity Consumption during the period 2010-2015
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YEAR

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015

Sources:
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Table (26): Consumption of Liquefied petroleum gases - LPG (1000 B) during the period

uulao
vol=ul
GCC
22,035
27,420
26,379
25,275
25,878

27,521

cugall
Kuwait
1,523
1,603
2,186
1,493
1,635

1,664

2§
Qatar
730
1,095
986
1,022
1,168

1,095

1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources
2 Qatar Petroleum

2010-2015

uloc Tayrg2ull
Oman KSA
966 13,428
1,133 18,292
1,332 16,356
1,569 15,259
1,761 15,188
1,915 16,127

vuall

Bahrain

557
569

605
643
678

717

alyloll
UAE
4,832
4,728
4,914
5,289
5,448

6,002

il

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015

yalaoll

aujreollogpillg dclinllg @dlnll 6)ljg 1

02015-2010 s i)l JUa dluwoll gl wljldl Gllmiuwl : (26)  JAh
Figure (26): Consumption of Liquefied petroleum gases - LPG during the period 2010-2015
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YEAR

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Sources:
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Table (27): Consumption of Gasoline (1000 B) during the period 2010-2015

uulao
vol=ill
GCC

250,791
258,814

279,889
303,503

316,626

330,015

cugall

Kuwait

26,223

21,555

22,276
23,983

24,491

25,941

1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources
2 Qatar Petroleum
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2 }bg
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uloc
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15,937

16,479
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19,661

21,224

22,649

Ty g2ull
KSA

151,353
162,462

175,919
184,137

190,706

203,978

uual

Bahrain

5,314

5,103

5,687

5,981

6,360

6,611

alyloll
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42,839
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46,801
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Figure (27): Consumption of Gasoline during the period 2010-2015
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Table (28): Consumption of Kerosene and Jet Fuel (1000 B) during the period 2010-2015

uulao L .
- I 2 : layrgouwdl ¢ I alyloll
YEAR O ol loc g vuadl s allel il
Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE
GCC
2010 72,771 6,862 9,490 3,128 23,247 564 29,480 2010
2011 75,135 5,426 11,680 2,974 23,896 380 30,779 2011
2012 84,524 5,065 16,060 3,291 24,760 421 34,927 2012
2013 100,836 4,835 14,272 2,949 25,561 570 52,650 2013
2014 97,567 5,614 17,557 3,041 27,283 511 43,561 2014
2015 126,808 36,424 22,265 3,739 31,366 478 62,536 2015
Sources: yalnoll
1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources airoll6gyillg dclinllg @dlall )ljg 1
2 Qatar Petroleum Jopindd yné 2

3 Organization of Arab Petroleum Exporting Countries ~OAPEC OAPEC haills) laupell Jooll dokio 3

02015-2010 s 50l JUa aliblall 1989 g (uawguall Wlla il (28) JAu
Figure (28): Consumption of Kerosene and Jet Fuel during the period 2010-2015
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Table (29): Consumption of Gas Qil & Diesel (1000 B) during the period 2010-2015

uulao .
g | 2 c 15 | 2 | =lyLoll
T olzill \_1__|9$J 1 a Uloc Gag=uwl U__Jp_AJ al)lol all
o Kuwait Qatar Oman KSA Bahrain UAE

2010 303,551 20,249 12,410 12,643 224,653 2,655 30,941 2010
2011 313,637 18,532 12,775 11,775 237,630 2,405 30,520 2011

2012 336,117 19,368 11,206 13,467 260,163 2,606 29,307 2012
2013 341,323 19,984 9,271 14,608 266,323 2,278 28,859 2013

2014 349,834 19,984 8,687 16,051 274,939 2,214 27,959 2014

2015 358,645 20,816 14,965 16,219 284,116 2,405 20,124 2015

Sources: yalaoll
1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources &yjreoll 8gpillg dclinllg &dliall 6ljg 1
2 Qatar Petroleum Jopinld jlné 2

02015-2010 & o)l JUa Jjul g jldl ayj Wl : (29) JAuw
Figure (29): Consumption of Gas Qil & Diesel during the period 2010-2015
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YEAR

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Sources:
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Table (30): Consumption of Fuel Oil (1000 B) during the period 2010-2015

uulao
w9l
GCC

142,717
143,337

139,733
172,222

191,093

207,158

cugall

Kuwait

49,035

37,327

29,794

45,707

35,609

345,234

1 Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources
2 Organization of Arab Petroleum Exporting Countries —OAPEC

3 Ministry

of Oil & Gas
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Figure (30): Consumption of Fuel Oil during the period 2010-2015
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Data Sources

Federal Competitiveness

and Statistics Authority
State of United Arab Emirates

http:/fwww.fcsa.gov.ae

sl &yl
clnallg duudlizl]
Baniall Ay yall <l eyl Al 5o

Information &

eGoverment Authority
Kingdom of Bahrain

http://www.cio.gov.bh

Ulogleoll o
duigpialll doganllg

J_.))A.\llz\ﬁm

General Authority for Statistics

1 '
" L
il Iy

' 1

clanlU doledl @l

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia don g Ay jall ASLadl)
g, |
ANl
http://www.stats.gov.sa
National Center for Statistics and b clanlld guilagll A0l
Information. Wloglesllg
Sultanate of Oman e i
(lae dilals

http://www.ncsi.gov.om

Ministry of Development
Planning and Statistics
State of Qatar

@9_0_1_1_” nyhaillg)ljg
clnnlig
‘)-bg:ﬂjd

Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait

http://www.csb.gov.kw

clanlld @Ayl 6)lall
S Al g
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¢ Transport sector: consumption of fuels and electricity by any economic entity to
transport of goods or persons between points of departure and destination
within the national territory. Divided into "class transport” The means of
transport following:
e Domestic aviation
e Roads
e Rail
e Internal navigation
e Transport via pipelines
e Transport not elsewhere specified

®,

*» Other: This category includes consumption of other sectors such as:
e Households (household sector)

e Commercial and public services

e Agriculture, forestry and fishing

e What is not specified elsewhere

®,

** The energy sector, which is not specified.

46



Energy Transformations

Energy Transformation or Secondary production (middle block in the energy balance) is the
manufacture of energy products through the process of transformation of primary fuels or energy
(the processes that convert an energy product into another energy product, which, in general, is
more suitable for specific uses) For example:-

o Electricity: Transformation in the Electric Power Plant of petroleum
products) crude oil and natural gas) to electricity.

o Refineries: Transformation in the Refinery Plant of crude oil to
petroleum products.

o Other: such as GasTo Liquid (GTL) plants for the transformation of,
natural gas to liquefied natural gas (LNG).

Final Energy consumption

Final energy consumption: represent the third block in the energy and its flows are reflecting
energy consumption by energy consumers, as well as non-energy use of energy products. The
final consumption is measured by the deliveries of energy products to all consumers. It excludes
deliveries of fuel and other energy products for use in transformation processes and the use of
energy products for energy needs of the energy industries.

+» The energy sector: refers to consumption of fuels and energy for the direct support of
the production, and preparation for use of fuels and energy. Quantities of fuels, which
are transformed into other fuels or energy, are not included here but within the
transformation use.

+* Industry: The final consumption recorded under this category covers the use of energy

products for energy purposes by economic units belonging to the industry groups

listed below:

e |ron and steel

e Chemicals and petrochemicals

e Non-ferrous metals

e Nonferrous metals

e Transport equipment

e Mechanisms

e Mining and quarrying

e Foodstuffs and tobacco

e Pulp and paper and printing

e Wood and wood products

e Textiles and leather

e Construction

e Other industries not elsewhere specified
47



Exports of energy products: comprise all fuel and other energy products leaving the
national territory with the exception that exports exclude quantities of fuels delivered for use
by merchant (including passenger) ships and civil aircraft, of all nationalities, during
international transport of goods and passengers. Goods simply being transported through a
country (goods in transit) and goods temporarily withdrawn are excluded but re-exports,
foreign goods exported in the same state as previously imported, are included. Fuels
delivered to foreign merchant ships and civil aircraft engaged in international travel are
classified as “International Marine” or “Aviation Bunkers”, respectively. Note that “country
of destination” of energy products (that is country of the last known destination as it is known
at the time of exportation) should be recorded as a country to which these products are
exported to.

International Bunkers: These include:

» International Marine Bunkers are quantities of fuels delivered to merchant (including
passenger) ships, of any nationality, for consumption during international voyages
transporting goods or passengers. International voyages take place when the ports of
departure and arrival are in different national territories. Fuels delivered for
consumption by ships during domestic transportation, fishing or military uses are not
included here. For the purposes of energy statistics International Marine Bunkers are
not included in exports

» International Aviation Bunkers are quantities of fuels delivered to civil aircraft, of any
nationality, for consumption during international flights transporting goods or
passengers. International flights take place when the ports of departure and arrival are
in different national territories. Fuels delivered for consumption by aircraft undertaking
domestic or military flights are not included here. For the purposes of energy statistics
International Aviation Bunkers are not included in exports.

Stock changes: stocks are quantities of energy products that can be held and used to:
(a) maintain service under conditions where supply and demand are variable in their timing or
amount due to normal market fluctuations, or (b) supplement supply in the case of a supply
disruption.

Stocks used to manage a supply disruption may be called ”strategic” or “emergency” stocks
and are often held separately from stocks designed to meet normal market fluctuations. Stock
changes are defined as the increase (stock build) or decrease (stock draw) in the quantity of
stock over the reporting period. They are calculated as a difference between the closing and
opening stocks
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Statistical concepts, definitions and terminology

All statistical concepts, definitions and terminology use in this publication refers to international
standards, which are the International Recommendations for Energy Statistics (IRES) devlopped
by UNSD and Energy Statistics Manual of the International Energy Agency and the Eurostat.

Energy supply

The energy supply represent the top block of an energy balance according to UNSD, IEA or Eurostat
balance structure. It is intended to show flows representing energy entering the national territory
for the first time, energy removed from national territory and stock changes.

The entering flows consist of:

e Production of primary energy products represented in this publication by primary
production of crude oil and marketed natural gas,

e Imports of both primary and secondary energy products; such as import of crude oil and
electricity.

The removing flows consist of:

e Exports of primary and secondary energy products (crude oil and Electricity),

e International bunkers.

Primary energy production: is the capture or extraction of fuels or energy from natural energy
flows, the biosphere and natural reserves of fossil fuels within the national territory in a form
suitable for use. Inert matter removed from the extracted fuels and quantities re-injected,
flared or vented are not included.

Imports of energy products: comprise all fuel and other energy products entering the national
territory. Goods simply being transported through a country (goods in transit) and goods
temporarily admitted are excluded but re-imports, which are domestic goods exported but
subsequently readmitted, are included. The bunkering of fuel outside the reference territory
by national merchant ships and civil aircraft engaged in international travel is excluded from
imports. Fuels delivered to national merchant ships and civil aircraft which are outside of the
national territory and are engaged in international travel should be classified as “International
Marine” or “Aviation Bunkers”, respectively, in the country where such bunkering is carried
out .Note that the “country of origin” of energy products should be recorded as a country from
which goods were imported.
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The methodology used in the preparation of the Energy Statistics
Bulletin and the User Notice

Data sources

The statistics in the bulletin are derived from the official sources in the GCC
countries, where the national statistical agencies in the GCC countries are the
official source of data for the GCC statistical center, which in turn represents the
link between the Gulf statistical center and data producers from other parties such
as Governmental bodies and others. Some of the missing data were based on data

from other international organizations such as OPEC, OAPEC AUE.

Energy data collection and processing mechanism

Energy data are collected from national statistical agencies in member countries
through annual publications published on the websites of member countries. Data
collected by national bodies and ministries as well as by international organizations
are also used to compare and correct data.

The data are then reviewed, audited and coordinated according to the publishing
schedules. Some units are converted from one formula to another (for example,
crude oil production from 1,000 metric tons to 1,000 barrels, natural gas

production from 1 million cubic feet to 1 million cubic meters) )

Time period

The data published in this publication represent a time series from 2010-2015.
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Introduction

The energy sector in the Gulf region is witnessing rapid growth in various fields,
including oil, gas, renewable energy and electricity, all contributing to the growth of
the economy in the Gulf region. It was therefore necessary to provide high quality
statistical data and credibility that enable the researcher and the economic and other
data users to study the energy sector more broadly and a long-term view of the
development of the energy sector rather than the possibility of drawing policies and
decisions that in turn contribute to the growth and prosperity of the region..

In order to achieve the desired objectives among the GCC countries, the GCC
Statistical Center was established as the official source of data, information and
statistics and to enhance the statistical and informational work of national statistical
centers and planning bodies in the GCC states, to be a reliable source and effective
engine of the statistical system in the GCC countries, By providing decision makers,
researchers and interested in the GCC countries with the approved statistical
knowledge.

The Statistical Center of the GCC States is pleased to present the first edition of the
"Energy Statistics in the GCC Countries Annual Bulletin 2010-2015", which reviews
the most important data, indicators and terms related to energy statistics in the GCC
countries. It is divided into three sections the first section concerns energy supply,
which includes (primary production, import and export) And the second section on
energy transfermaions, particularly in refineries and electricty stations. Finally, the
third section, which includes the final consumption of energy, and the data tables
are displayed with the graph classified by the Gulf Countries and the year. The time
series of data published covers six years from 2010 to 2015. Data were collected
through the websites of statistical centers of gulf cooperation council, as well as
some other data provided by member states to the center.

As the Statistical Center is pleased to thank, and appreciation of all statistical centers
in member states to provide the data required to complete the publication, and
thanked all the staff of the Statistical Center, who contributed effectively output the
publication . welcomed any proposals or ongoing reviews that will enrich the content
of the newsletter, and working to develop best in upcoming releases God willing.
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